

From: Kevin Gifford

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 25, 2017

Subject: 0999-EX-ST-2017

Message:

>> What are the remaining emission designator characters? There are 2 characters
>> missing (10M0B??). I have already entered the coordinates and radius, please provide >>
the missing parameters.

Hi Ben -

Sincere thanks for getting back to me promptly and for your time to assist.

The emission designation should be: 10M0F7D

- 10.0 Mbps: “10M0"
- OFDM is frequency modulation: “F”
- Two or more carriers w/digital info: “7”
- Data Transmission: “D”

Thanks again for your valued assistance, please let me know if there are any additional questions.

Kevin

wk: 303.735.4536